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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

IE Licence Application by Ormionde Organics Limited in respect of Killowen, Portlaw,
County Waterford.

Dear Mr. O'Donoghue

Further to your submission of '11 October 2012, received on' 12 October 2012,

relation to an application for an ‘Industrial Emissions licence by Inland FlShGI‘lCS
Limited in respect of an installation at Ormonde Organics Limited, Klllowen Portlaw
County Waterford (Reg. No. W0287-01). '

[ am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European -
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 that the' Agency
has made a- detenmnatlon that an Appropriate Assessment is required as the project,
individually or in combination ‘with other plans or projects, is likely to have a
significant effect on a European site(s). Notification of this determmatlon is attached
for your reference. :

In catrying ouf an Appropnate Assessment the Agency shall take into ‘account each of
the matters specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European Commumtles (Birds and

-Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 where apphcable

The application and associated correspondence, including ackhowledgements,

notifications and general corréspondence are available to view on the Agency website -
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information ‘on the progress '
of the application. ' ‘

Please direct any further conespondence in relation to this matter to Admlmstratlon )
Office of Climate, Lxcensmg & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,

- Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. - a

Yours sincerely,

~ O,
Al Kl linrellt

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
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10/06/2015 ‘ o Reg. No: W0287-014, mizzﬁ

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

IE chence Application by Ormonde Organics Lnntted in respect of Killowen, P01tlaw
County Waterford.

Dear Ms. Murphy

Further to your submission of 31 October 2012, received on 2 November 2012, in
relation to an application for an Industrial Emissions licence by HSE in respect of an
installation at Ormonde Orgamcs Limited, Killowen, Portlaw, County Waterford (Reg.
No. W0287-01).

[ am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 that the Agency
has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is 1equ1red as the project,
individually or n combination with other plans or projects, is likely to have a
significant effect on a European site(s). Notrﬁcatron of thrs determrnatron 1S attached
for your reference.

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of
the matters specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European Commumtres (Birds and
‘Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 where applicable.

The application and associated correspondence, including - acknowledgements,
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on'the Agency. website
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress
of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, . Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate County Wextord

Yours sincerely,

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme

Contae Loch Garman, fire |
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Cllr Pat Dunphy An Gl

Kilkenn i ’ o
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, LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
IE Licence Application bv ‘Ormonde Or ganics Limited in respect of Killowen Portlaw
County Waterford. -

Dear Dunphy

Further to your submission of 9 March 2013, réceived on 9 March 2013, in relation to
an application for an Industrial Emissions licence by Kilkenny County Council in
respect of an installation at Onnonde Organics Limited Killowen, Portlaw County
Waterford (Reg. No. W0287-01). ' ’

I am to advise you in accordance with Régulation 42(8)(a) of the European
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 that the' Agency
has made a determination that an Appropriaté Assessment is required as the project,
individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is likely to have a
significant effect on a European site(s). Notification of this determmation 1S attached
for your reference. ’

In carryinig out an Apnrdpiiéte Assessment_the Agency shall take into ‘account each of -
the matters specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European’ Communities (Birds and‘
Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 where applicable '

The application and associated conespondence including acknowledgements,
notiﬁcations and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency wébsite
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress ,
of the application.

Please direct an’y“fur’ther’ correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Adilo Elibianelt

.

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer _
Environmental Licensing Programme
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Mr. Michael Mackey o m € um Ghoomind
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
IE Licence Application by Ormonde Organics Lumted n respect of Klllowen Pox“tlaw
County Waterford.

Dear Mr. Mackey

Further to your submission of 18 November 2013, received on 20 November 2013, in
relation to.an application for an Industrial Emissions, licence by Dept of Agriculture,
Food & the Marine in respect of an installation at Ormonde Olgamcs Limited,
Killowen, Portlaw, County Waterford (Reg. No. W0287 on. - )

I am to advise you in accordance with Reg,ulation 42(8)(a) of the European
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 that the Agency
has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is requued as the project,

individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is likely to have a
significant effect on a European site(s). ‘Notification of this determination is attached
for your reference. S S . ‘

wd

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of
the matters specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European Commumhes (Birds and'
Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 where apphcable :

The application and. associated correspondence, mcludmg acknowledgements,
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website
at www.epa.ie. You.are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress

of the apphcatlon

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Admlmstratlon
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Env1r0nmenta1 Protectlon Agency,
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexfmd

Yours sincerely,

ALt Eiliarett

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
-Environmental anensmg Programme
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Envlronmental Protecnon Agency

Mr. Michael Mackey An Gh
Dept of Agriculture, Eood & the Marine Headquarters, PO Box 3000
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4 , o T +35353 9160600

10/06/2015 - ' ' Reg No: W0287-01F: +353539160699

E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCalt: 1890 33 5599
IE Licence Application by Ormonde Organlcs Limited in respect of KIHOWGI’I Portlaw,
County Waterford. :

Dear Mr. Mackey

Further to your submission of’ 16 December 2013, received on 23 December 2013 3,

relation to an application for an Industnal Emissions licence by Dept of Agnculture
Food ‘& the Marine in respect of an installation at Ormonde Organics Limited,
Killowen, Portlaw, County Waterford (Reg. No. W0287-01). ‘

[ am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of theé European
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 that the Agency
has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is required as the project,
individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is likely to have a
significant effect on a European site(s). Notifi¢ation of this determination is attached
for your reference. : '

In carrying out 'an Approprlate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of"
the matters specified in Reg,ulatlon 42(17) of the European Communmes (Blrds and
Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 where applicablé.

The application = and aséociated correspondence, including acknowledgements,
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the web51te for information on the progress
of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Admlnlstratlon ‘
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,
- Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

o . D, y
ﬂ—y&?lxn_, é((}é’,,ﬁ.,-@guf’ ’

Dorota Richards
Programme Ofticer
Environmental Licensing Programme
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Ms. Siobhan Murphy [ et
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E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
IE Licence Apohcatlon by Onnonde Olg anics lelted in respect of Killowen, Portlaw,
County Waterford.

Dear Ms. Murphy

Further to your submission of 9 Decembe1 2013, received on 20 December 2013,
relation to an application for an Industrial Emissions licence by HSE in respect ot an

installation at Ormonde Organics Limited, Kl]lowen Portlaw, County Waterfmd (Reg o

No. W0287-01). _
I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 that the Agency
has made a determination that an Appropriate, Assessment is required as the project,
individually or in comblnatlon with other plans or projects, is likely to have a
significant effect on a European site(s). Notlﬁcatlon of this determmanon 1s attached

for your reference.

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of
the matters specified in Regulation 42(12) of the European Commumt1es (Bnds and
Habltats) Regulations 2011 and 2013 where appllcable

The application and assomated correspondence 1ncluding acknowledgements,

notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website

at www.epa.ie. You are advised to 1efer to the website for. mformat10n on the progress
of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate County Wexf01d

Yours sincerely,

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme




